From: Aaron Tupper

To: Agenda

Subject: Vine Agreement - Please place on next available agenda

Date: Friday, September 27, 2024 3:04:44 PM

Attachments: FY2025 Hardin County TX VINE Participating Entity - Fifth Renewal.pdf
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Good Afternoon,
Please place the following on the next agenda:

Consider request by Aaron Tupper, Emergency Management Coordinator, to authorize the County
Judge to execute a contract renewal with Appriss Insights LLC to provide the Statewide Automated
Victim Notification Service (SAVNS).

Thanks,

Aaron Tupper

Coordinator

Hardin County Emergency Management
Office: (409) 246-5198

Direct: (409) 791-4014

Email: aaron.tupper@co.hardin.tx.us
Website: https://www.co.hardin.tx.us/page/EM
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FIFTH CONTRACT RENEWAL
PARTICIPATING ENTITY SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR THE
STATEWIDE AUTOMATED VICTIM NOTIFICATION SERVICE (SAVNS)

Contract No. 20222344900-391-01

WHEREAS, the Office of the Attorney General (OAG) is the Texas State agency tasked with certifying a
statewide vendor to provide a Statewide Automated Victim Notification Service (SAVNS) to a variety of
political subdivisions of the State of Texas, including counties, county Sheriffs, clerks and attorneys, district
attorneys, and courts (‘“Participating Entities”);

WHEREAS OAG certified and contracted with Appriss Insights, LLC. (“Vendor”) as the statewide vendor
to provide SAVNS to each of the Participating Entities (“OAG Certification Agreement”);

WHEREAS Hardin County as a Participating Entity and VENDOR executed a Participating Services
Agreement identified as Contract No. 20222344900-391-01 under which VENDOR would provide SAVNS
to Hardin County (the “Contract”);

WHEREAS SECTION 1 of the Contract permitted the Hardin County to, in its sole and absolute discretion,
renew the Contract to the extent the OAG Certification Agreement, remains in effect;

WHEREAS the OAG amended the OAG Certification Agreement, extending the term thereof to August 31,
2025;

NOW, THEREFORE, THIS FIFTH CONTRACT RENEWAL is exercised by Hardin County as
follows:

The Contract terminated on August 31, 2023, and was renewed through August 31, 2024. The Contract is hereby
renewed, with this Fifth Contract Renewal Term (“Fifth Renewal Term”) to begin on September 1, 2024 and
end of August 31, 2025 at a cost up to $15,809.44 for services during the Fifth Renewal Term. Pursuant to
Section 1 of the Contract, this Fifth Renewal Term and any subsequent renewals, shall be subject to all
specifications and terms and conditions of the Contract, the OAG Certification Agreement, and the Incorporated
Documents as defined in Section 2 therein.

Hardin County by:

Signature Date

Name Title

Acknowledged by Appriss Insights, LLC.

A

9/25/2024
Signature Date
Jarrod Carnahan VP, Government and Victim Services

Name Title
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